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September 29, 2016

To: Design Review Board Members and Planning Department Staff,

Re: Request for Design Review Variance at 27 Star Island Dr.

Dear Board Members and Planning Staff,

The applicant is Starboard Florida LLC, the owners of the property located
at 27 Star Island Dr. Let this letter serve as the letter of intent in support of the
Owner’s request for a variance by the Design Review Board, to allow the elevator
bulkhead to exceed the maximum height permitted per Sec. 142-105 (b)(7)f, by
3’-07, in order to accommodate the minimum requirements for a commercial
elevator, landing at the roof deck level.

This project is the site where historic residence and garage structures
designed by Walter Degarmo, Florida’s first registered architect, was relocated
on the property, raised to base flood elevation, and reinforced to meet current
building codes. A new residence is being constructed on the waterfront side of
the property, while restorations of the Degarmo ensue. There was no
requirement to retain the historic structure, as it was not designated historic or
contributing to a historic district. The Owner elected to do so at his great expense
and effort, in order to preserve a jewel of Miami Beach’s architectural heritage.

The Owner is also an artist and an avid collector of art, furniture and objets
d’arts, and requires a commercial elevator to have the ability to move these

pieces, some very large and heavy, around more freely.
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Due to the size and speed of the elevator cab that has been specified for
this project, the requirements from the commercial elevator code sections apply.
The commercial elevator codes do not distinguish between an elevator installed
in @ commercial use or a residential use, and thus would be subject to all codes
that apply to commercial elevators.

The commercial elevator code requires that when the elevator cab is at the
topmost landing, there must be a minimum distance of 43” between the top of the
cab and bottom of the structure above, and 6” for an overrun. This will not be
possible if the bulkhead height is restricted to the 10 feet, as stipulated by the
zoning code. In order to accommodate a 7’-6” high cab, the required area of
refuge and overrun, and the depth of the roof structure of the hoistway, we will
need the maximum variance permitted of 3 feet, to build a 13’-0” high elevator
bulkhead.

| ask for your support and your vote in favor of the variance so that we may
land a commercial elevator at the roof deck level and meet all applicable codes.
We ask that the Board approve our application as submitted. Should you have
any questions regarding the application, please do not hesitate to contact our

offices at the number listed below.

Sincerely,

Raphael Levy

Principal, Choeff Levy Fischman

Miami, FL 33138 www.choefflevy.com
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Request for a variance from DRB, to allow an elevator bulkhead to exceed the maximum 10' height above
roof level, per Sec. 142-105 (b)(7)f, by 3'-0".
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27 E. STAR ISLAND DRIVE

CLIENT:

STARBOARD FLORIDA IV LLC
27 STAR ISLAND DR.

MIAMI BEACH, FL 33139

ARCHITECT:

CHOEFF LEVY FISCHMAN

8425 BISCAYNE BLVD., STE. 201
MIAMI, FL 33138

DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE
REQUEST

Request for a variance from DRB, to
allow an elevator bulkhead to exceed the
maximum 10" height above roof level, per
Sec. 142-105 (b)(7)f, by 3'-0".
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SITE PLAN
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